## **OCSA**

## School Advisory Council Meeting

November 4, 2024

**Call to order** 6:03pm Jennifer Weymouth (chair)

**Introductions:** Jennifer Weymouth

Attendance – Forum met for 11/4/2024:

Members in Attendance (forum is met with 60% of 11 active members)	
Jennifer Weymouth (Chair)	Cristopher Bulger (student liaison)
Caleb Lungstrom (Co-Chair)	Tristan Evans (student member)
Tammy Lungstrom (parent member)	Laurie Smith (Teacher Representative)
Caitlyn Lungstrom (student member)	Eugenia Rolando (Asst. Principal)
Linda Alexander (Treasurer)	
Francesca Alexander (student member)	

**Non-Members in Attendance:** Samanta Hiralal (parent), Natasha Crouch (parent), John Barry (parent), Latricia Pinder (parent), Elaine Center (parent), Jose Alvarez (parent), Ember Incle (student), Adam Levin (parent), James Walsh (teacher)

**Review Prior Minutes:** The minutes from September were not available online – will delay the approval of September minutes until December meeting where we will review/ approve both September & November minutes.

**SIP Questions:** Reviewed the SIP report. Ms Smith discussed from a teacher perspective. The school is doing well overall, but the report is stagnant and they are making suggestions to drive growth in the numbers. Looking for improvement during the 2024-25 school year. Discussed AP offerings and the possibility of adding to those offerings in the future years.

Last year's report is on the website and this year's report will be posted as well (once finalized).

**Treasure Report:** Currently we have \$8266.75 in our account and an additional \$731 in our fundraising account.

One funds request was submitted for Tutoring Pizza. Tutoring assists upward of 50 kids per week with Math test preparation. The request was for \$1200 to allow the students to have a slice of pizza since the day is long for the students who stay for the additional help. Discussed finding ways to get parents to donate chips, snacks, drinks to help with the tutoring snacks. Posted the need for donations on SAC's Instagram and will continue to reach out to parents throughout the year. Request for tutoring funds was approved. Jennifer – motioned, Caleb & Cris both seconded, no one objected.

The Fundraising committee is looking to learn the new Point of Sale system and start the concession stand fundraisers at the winter concerts. Looking to get a full list of all upcoming events from Ms Tessler so we can start to plan.

**Principle Report:** Mr Neal was not in attendance, but Ms Rolando shared the school improvements are scheduled to start the next phase mid-November. The parking lot would be the first area affected and there new pick up schedules were being discussed.

**Tech Program Changes:** (see attached sheet from school administration) Discussed the reason for the change and why it was instituted. School will allow students currently in the tech program to finish in that major, but going forward new students will be under the "Theater Arts" umbrella. This is to ensure we can continue to offer the classes for the tech students without having to hit the larger numbers required for a stand-alone major.

**SAC Meeting Dates:** OCSA SAC will meet on the following dates:

December 9, 2024	
January 13, 2025	
February 10, 2025	
March 10, 2025	
April 14, 2025	
May 12, 2025	
June – N/A	

Next meeting: December 9<sup>th</sup>, 2024 at 6PM

Motion to adjourn: Caleb Lungstrom, 2<sup>nd</sup> Cris Bulger